

SENATE BILL F04-02
October 25, 2004

Deleted: XX

TITLE: Elimination of Professional Advancement Grant (PAG) Childcare award

WHEREAS: The PAG Childcare Account was created 4 years ago with SB 00-07,
Establishment of a Childcare Reimbursement Fund, and

Deleted:

Deleted: has been open for X years

Deleted: X

WHEREAS: The rules for obtaining a PAG Childcare award were loosened in SB F02-03,
Revision to Guidelines for Childcare Reimbursement Fund, to encourage
applicants, and

WHEREAS: No one has ever applied for a PAG Childcare award, and

Deleted: Since then, n

WHEREAS: The Graduate and Professional Student Senate (GPSS) is facing a budget deficit,
and the Childcare account money could be used to limit service reductions by the
GPSS, be it therefore

ENACTED: The PAG Childcare award be discontinued and the \$1000 in that account be
transferred to the GPSS General Account.

Deleted: ¶

SPONSORS: Etzel, Ferguson, Marsh, Meyer

Michelle Bohan, President

Joset Etzel, Parliamentarian